NATIONAL RAILROAD PASSENGER CORPORATION
CREW MANAGEMENT SERVICES

DATE: February 8, 2005
TO: All Engine Service Employees
FROM: Robert Schmitt, Director, CMS

SUBJECT: Engineers Nationd Roder.

The enclosed rogter isthe officia 2005 Amtrak Nationa Engineer Rogters. Updated for posting

on February 15, 2005. This roster will be open for protest through April 30, 2005. Protests can be
submitted through the Amtrak Intranet under seniority rogters, by e-mail, by fax or can be
addressed to:

Robert H. Schmitt
Director Manpower Utilization
Crew Management Services
15 S. Poplar Street
Wilmington, DE 19801
FAX 302-683-2160 or ATS 734-2160

Or by e-mail to schmitr @amtrak.com

Below isakey for statusand prior rights.

FUR: Furloughed

TRN: Train Service

LOA: Leave of Absence

MLA: Medica Leave of Absence

INJ: Injured

BLE: Leave for BLE Union Representation

MGM: Management

Y: Prior Rightsto Origind Zone

F: Conrall How Over Prior Rights NEC

YP: Prior Rights PCS

YF: Prior Rights to 2" Engineer Positions on Origina Zone

CC: T.Chawluk
L. Hriczak
M. Kenny
C. McDowsdl



